
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: May 9, 2022 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday May 9, 2022 at 

5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of April 11, 2022 Minutes 

3. Tabled Appeal 

3.1 34 Chestnut St. Realty Trust (Pages 6-16) 

  Abounaja Nahla Trustee 

  78 Epping Rd. 

   Exeter, NH 03833-1561 

4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Lydia Toland (Pages 17-24) 

   15 Watson Drive   

  Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account # 113580 

 

 

4.2 Sharon Holt (Pages 25-30) 

 369 Portland Street 

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re: Account #094260 

1 



 

 

 

4.3  Chad Robinson (Pages 31-36) 

 52 Seasons Lane 

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re: Account #113580 

 

5.  Decision on recommended rate adjustment. 

 

6. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

7. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 
April 11, 2022 5:30pm 

City Hall Chambers Conference Room 
 
 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Joe Boudreau 

Ralph Sanders 

Brett Johnson  

Eli Barnes  

 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, DPW & Utility Billing Administrative Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.   

 

2. Approval of March 15, 2022 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the March 15, 2022 

meeting. Mr. Boudreau made a motion to accept the March 15, 2022 meeting 

minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3. Appeals 

3.1   31 Prospect St. – Julio Perez 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested a water and 

sewer credit for issues with a toilet and summer watering.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny this appeal because it was received after the 

payment due date.  Per Ordinance 17.20(a); the appellant shall file an appeal to the 

Utility Billing office in writing prior to the payment due date. The motion was 

seconded by Mr. Sanders.  The motion passed unanimously.  

                        

      3.2    0 Lowell St. – Hideaway Village Coop.  

The appellant was present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer credit 

for 11 leaks throughout the mobile home park in calendar year 2021.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to grant a 25% hardship credit of $3,354.65 for this 

3 



appeal as the appeal was receive well after then next billing cycle and the park did 

not notify the City of problem. Per Ordinance 17.20(a)).  Mr. Boudreau seconded 

the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.3   34 Chestnut St. – 34 Chestnut St. Realty Trust  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer credit for burst water pipes. The water service was turned off as the 

technician noted extreme usage increase when getting a final read for sale of 

property.  The service is still off and no proof of repair has been provided.  The 

water portion if abated would result in a once in ten year abatement at the property 

and this problem may have been passed on to the new owner.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to table this appeal for proof of repairs. Letter will be 

sent to appellant, who is now the previous owner, to have them supply us with 

proof of repair. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.  

 

3.4    38 Dewey St. – Bob & Carol Broadbent  

The appellant was present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer credit 

for the irrigation pipes freezing and leaking.  It was explained to the appellant that if 

the she has a sewer deduct meter on property and was not charged for the sewer that 

was above average use and if Water and Sewer Adjustment policy is applied for the 

water use, this is a once in ten year abatement.  She stated she understood and 

would like to use this abatement.  

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate a water credit of $355.63 plus an 

additional 25% hardship credit of $123.52 for a total credit of $479.15 plus any 

accrued interest.  This is a 1 in 10 year water abatement. The motion was 

seconded by Mr. Johnson, the motion passed unanimously.  

 

3.5    17 Gagne St. – Miranda Dow  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer credit for broken dishwasher and washing machine.  Mr. Johnson noted that 

the water was used and did enter the sewer system.  He also noted that the above 

average use did not meet the Criteria for the Water and Sewer Adjustment Policy.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to grant a 25% hardship credit for $139.23 plus any 

accrued interest since this did not qualify for a water/sewer abatement.  Mr. 

Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.  

 

3.6   14 Lobster Way – William & Sara Brennan 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request was for a credit 

for the charges related to the replacement of a frozen meter.    

4 



Mr. Barnes made a motion to deny this appeal per ordinance 260-8B which states 

the customer shall provide a clean, dry, warm, safe and accessible place free from 

debris for the meter. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

4. Rate Discussion with Mark Sullivan  

Mr. Sullivan discussed the current rates and the rate increases that would be necessary 

to keep up with the debt service payment in each the water and sewer funds.  He noted 

that significant increases will be necessary over the next several years in both funds to 

keep up with debt service and operational expenses.  Increases of 10 -15 percent were 

discussed.  The Board made a plan to come back next meeting to recommend the 

increase percentages.  

 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to adjourn at 7:15pm.  The motion was seconded by 

Mr. Sanders.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

5 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 28, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 4/28/22 

Customer Name:           34 Chestnut St. Realty Trust Account #043765 

Service Address:          34 Chestnut St.  

 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” 

subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 

 

I recommend a sewer abatement on the above average sewer use for the February and March 2022 invoices, 

and an abatement off  ½ the total above average water use on the February and March invoices per the Water 

and Sewer Adjustment Policy.     

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on Feb. disputed invoice          302                     

B. Average usage is                                           23 

C. Estimated use over average for water         279  

D. Total usage on March disputed invoice      248 

E. Average usage is                                           23 

F. Estimated use over average for water         225 

      

 

Value of Water is 279+225 = 504 units ./. divided by ½ = 

$252x $5.83 = $1,469.16 

Value of Sewer is  279+225 = 504 units  x$7.43 = $3,744.72  

Total abatement = $5,213.88 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

4/29/2022

6 



 

 

WATER/ SEWER BILLING MEMORAND UM 

 

 
 
 

 

TO: Lisa Clark 
 

FROM:  Kimberly Nickerson 

DATE: April 28, 2022 

SUBJECT: City of Rochester 

PROPERTY: 34 Chestnut Street 

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and for the above 

location. 
 

This appeal is for water and sewer, owner states they had a water pipe that froze and 

broke. 

7 



8 



9 



[2016-12-15  10:46:32  karenb]: DID NOT MAKE DECEMBER PAYMENT. SENDING SHUT OFF 
NOTICE.

[2017-01-03  11:55:26  karenb]: WILL CONTINUE WITH $500 PAYMENTS. 1/13TH FIRST 
PAYMENT. ON BOARD.
[2017-02-17  10:42:08  karenb]: MAILED SHUT OFF NOTICE WITH NOTE THAT FEBRUARY 
PAYMENT IS DUE.

[2018-05-08  16:54:40  sjuneau]: ADDED LUIS FELICIANO TO RECEIVE COPIES OF BILLS
- HE IS GOING TO BE THE NEW OWNER BUT DEED HAS NOT CHANGED OVER YET

[2019-03-11  12:39:59  karenb]:CHECK #1115 $309.92 RETURNED NSF.

[2019-05-15  09:04:35  karenb]:TAGGED FOR NON PAYMENT 5/13/19. CAR WAS ON SHUT 
OFF.

[2019-09-16  10:19:59  karenb]:HOMEOWNER CALLED REGARDING BALANCE. HE STATED 
THAT LUIS FELICIANO WAS TENANT AND SHOULD HAVE TO PAY. LUIS MOVED NEXT DOOR. I 
EXPLAINED THE ORDINANCE TO THE HOMEOWNER. HE ASKED THAT THE WATER BE TURNED OFF 
AS HE HAS BUILDING UP FOR SALE.

[2019-09-17  11:00:02  karenb]:TURNED OFF PER CUSTOMER REQUEST

[2021-04-16  16:25:55  michele.grant]:  OWNER WANTED ON BUT PIPES WERE STOLEN SO
NEEDS TO DO WORK FIRST, WILL CALL TO SCHEDULE WHEN READY.

[2021-05-21  16:44:45  michele.grant]:  WATER ON 4/21/21.

[2021-05-26  13:21:04  michele.grant]:  PINK NOTICE FOR LUIS FELICIANO WAS 
RETURNED IN MAIL, WILL REMOVE HIM FROM COPY TO.

[2021-08-09  14:38:09  michele.grant]:  MAILED BILL #14046079 OUT SHOWING PAST 
DUE BAL. OF $624.55 ON 7/27/21.

[2021-08-19  09:22:58  michele.grant]:  WILL HAVE TECH TAG DOOR TODAY, OLD PAST 
DUE BAL.

[2021-10-13  14:57:55  kimberly.nickerson]: TURNED OFF FOR NON PAYMENT 10/7

[2021-10-15  13:12:37  michele.grant]:  PAID TODAY & TURNED BACK ON TODAY

[2022-02-24  11:38:47  michele.grant]:  FINAL ORDERED FOR TODAY BUT READ WAS 
SUPER HIGH SO KN NOTIFIED TITLE CO.  THEY CALLED RE AGENT AND THEY WANTED WATER 
OFF.  TECH WENT THERE TO SHUT OFF AND THERE ARE BURST PIPES, READ TODAY 1388.  
CURB STOP BROKEN, DPW FIXED AND IT IS NOW OFF AT CURB.

[2022-03-07  13:41:28  michele.grant]:  NEW OWNER CALLED, EXPLAINED THAT FB WAS 
NEVER DONE AND THAT THE $4K FEB. BILL IS SO HIGH BECAUSE OF THE BURST PIPES.

[2022-03-09  10:01:42  kimberly.nickerson]: FINAL BILL PROCESSED -      
REQUESTED BY TITLE CO.

[2022-03-11  11:53:46  michele.grant]:  REC'D. APPEAL PAPERWORK FOR APRIL 
MEETING 3/9/22 (FROM PRIOR OWNER).

[2022-04-13  16:08:15  michele.grant]:  TECH GOT READ TODAY (1392) AND CURB STOP
STILL LOOKS LIKE IT'S OFF.

[2022-04-14  11:38:02  michele.grant]:  UAB DECIDED TO TABLE THIS APPEAL FOR 
MORE INFO, WOULD LIKE PROOF OF REPAIRS, LETTER SENT 4/13 ASKING FOR PROOF.

[2022-04-28  09:31:44  kimberly.nickerson]: RECEIVED PROOF OF REPAIR  INVOICE 
WILL BE REVIEWED AT MAY MEETING

10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

Date:   

To:   

From:   

Re:   Dated: 04/15/22 

Customer Name: Lydia Toland Account #113580 

Service Address: 15 Watson Drive 

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 
 

I recommend no abatement on the March 2022 invoice as the water was used, it did enter the sewer 

system and does not qualify for an abatement.  

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on February disputed invoice 36 

B. Average usage is     23 

C. Estimated use over average for water      13 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Utility Advisory Board

April 29, 2022

4/29/2022

17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: April 29, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 4/4/22 

Customer Name: Sharon Holt Account #094260 

Service Address: 369 Portland St. 

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations 

 

I recommend a sewer abatement on March 2022 invoice as the usage did not enter the sewer 

system. 

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does  not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on March disputed invoice 28 

B. Average usage is   23 

C. Estimated use over average for sewer 5 

 

Value of 5 units of sewer at the current rate of 

$7.43=$37.15 

Total abatement recommended=$37.15 plus any accrued 

interest 

 

 

    
   Date 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor
4/29/2022

25 



 

WATER/SEWER BILLING MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:           Lisa Clark 

FROM:     Kimberly Nickerson   

DATE:     April 28, 2022 

SUBJECT:  City of Rochester 

PROPERTY:  369 Portland Street 

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and for the above 

location. 

This appeal is for water and sewer, owner states they had a water pipe that froze and 

broke. 

 

26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

Date: April 29, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 04/28/22 

Customer Name: Chad Robinson Account #320145 

Service Address: 52 Seasons Lane 

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

 
Recommendations 

 

I recommend no abatement on the March 2022 invoice, the service technician did went to the 

location to turn off water.   

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading 
 

A. Total usage on March. disputed invoice n/a 

B. Average usage is n/a 

C. Estimated use over average for water n/a 

 

 

  

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

33 

kimberly.nickerson
Typewriter
04/29/22



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
3
0
0
3
 
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
E
D
 
C
A
P
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
4
9
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
9
4
.
1
4
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
C
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
,
3
5
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
3
5
5
.
3
7
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
9
1
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
9
1
6
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
9
1
6
,
0
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
7
,
4
8
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
4
8
9
.
4
5
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
1
,
0
6
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
6
7
.
6
5
 
 
1
4
2
.
1
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
4
,
5
5
3
,
7
7
7
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
,
7
7
7
.
6
3
 
 
1
1
6
.
8
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
9
7
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
7
.
4
5
 
 
1
1
9
.
5
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
2
7
.
6
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
5
 
 
S
T
U
B
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
9
0
9
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
0
9
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
7
6
7
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
7
.
4
7
 
 
1
0
7
.
7
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
9
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
4
,
8
4
9
,
2
1
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
0
8
5
,
8
3
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
3
,
4
4
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
7
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
9
5
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
6
9
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
3
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
4
.
7
5
 
 
 
8
1
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
0
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
.
0
4
 
 
1
1
2
.
6
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
0
9
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
7
0
6
.
2
4
 
 
 
8
3
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
9
2
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
9
6
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
1
.
1
5
 
 
 
9
3
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
1
8
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
5
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
9
2
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
2
8
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
3
0
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
3
2
 
 
 
9
7
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
8
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
5
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
9
.
4
6
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
3
.
3
7
 
 
1
1
3
.
1
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
7
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
2
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
6
8
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
7
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
7
9
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
2
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
5
2
4
.
8
8
 
 
1
1
1
.
1
%
*

39 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFGoEXvBlG%2BrDz94dIhq8pPQ%2FZSqlcmOVb4WEVjLd7lwQnqEz2nUDWkAETlBdr91
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hnT3pxW7DKp%2Bo2jPYHvX7HZlPAw60eBDhGIf%2BpvVJNQxg27hhgU7gHXcR1lBcLR1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8zHgjMw1MqO%2BnyTLuY403lxAb4rpvWLV%2FIV7P4faQeISBgzJdKhhbe8lM5Kg9Ki%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T6UfY6aeGJIXJ7FbdUHH25IoIcEHmKJASj7kgnxk6LNHy7E1c5p7hGOtXskcJeps
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qw2%2BVz6xACWBebDKzg%2F7IOK%2FQcApdn7VNJujdg1DrqVri6sXDqdT0HCbE8OWRs4P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EausfCsW8QWjyKed4i3b9Trjt30Z1L64T2j1pU8wCVZSshIBmPoX8uHBp8SF2SOa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYiILciAPzZX%2FARXncwkYbDaXk5s%2FUgAozqU41Ds4Ex6GHF5AfNH6lLfWt0MUEA3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k6LQnUThn1rVWwfBcoD3sVWh%2FIlFbPPI%2FHA5UwtQRu1la6a16uS6RRq6zD3%2BwWOp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjA7ZAbs6SuSV34VJWHR%2BKG2edLg4MkqBRlHFQCB%2B5stQpDGwXrFRistkXnc3q1M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rb%2F1ZNUCXI5LCLUFC6iK8okyQivD9LlEz8FqgmXLhm3GVqEQxvZxEwhkF4hVFaPJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Mh28NpvXTPHTicCDJ3TTDMr2aSaU%2Be6I%2FoPN8AccJbAO4BwfCxZE7e%2BNpzbMIxT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4YQB0CDk8xLR8FHgWKWHpueaqSVcayUE%2Fi21LHDziKuAV2ow0hZgIRNNnDTZ6JWg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQwpA9Pvdr%2BZSmHyzq2dSimIO9IGYkHKRfDUZdVl1rfBPJ86ourdD2UXS1nQP8nJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opElPNEZDsxkWSkSw4UiXX5GGfxwy%2FA9ne0RpCjV9r7jM%2BW4DlTTbxp3vFqbtld4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NS20fOcK0AhCdoz0xzTvoA%2BTiqLrJ8AimJ397lrUvR8w3R%2FtBOa6Equie5x%2BQ8lY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKU1CLt4oBdA2C1uLp%2BHYUWBfYx3dVe%2Fg59SI3ArFEovFCG9oQfiW49fWj65Usxo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UFA9rVYI%2BwLDZrLYy35pD08SRCnB1YQhmP1gr%2B0Nh8lWp%2B528TKD17dzR7wwbyAg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LS60pZCNVgSLcYZ2wN4JvJWSbacgyofDSPsTOhjroe1Y35pGSssNVgK3k3oirLd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=saQEe86nSv5RLRLvS4mh05FFDI8m0XDeCn%2Fyx4sb92j2Q2FKCUzGAMktWeFvmJw7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DV%2FvMK3p3RjvEu%2BmpdRvD6boZfOguOXy97Cn5SL2w6lVyQWiEC2tydqY7s1ug2K%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mZf7v6CUhiZhkt8B2xrDQnAwf4PK9%2FEPr4ZVGccPDNNth4QwB7jV%2FctqlTexbLC3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcYWYvckMeZR9Qiupqljb7RKXPkPHYA8%2F5vZ4FJeY8rpkCCi6P2wXmc%2BQTLWTQ0%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2BcvZjwKPuorJQc%2Bu53wj58itT3lYEjCj%2BoRwaTpHTOWtkxydLdRYZd4R%2BTQ1Rng
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tfbb1%2BPmy5pQDcKAOkgouniU%2ByNynED0Fvk5DgOVscZDlOlGnEicw3AVPJY7Zh7B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WW1c0DPT8H1DlAZiOYw3UaAWfTexinAiJkfNMV%2Fgaml8S367nk1P3kuPc48%2Bc1eF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xu2uAwqGNNIpOKeOdYUjOi8Ov6ME4VGsyuGdYZLYCZ8QmKJ9%2BS3%2FZw5vLBB%2FeDkG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AtQyoKVXcEi5qfXKTg1%2Bqs4oOCTCaxcX%2BphBEsvbICa1V3HssVJjRyeBI4ejBdI8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dLl02dxR7dqXbwXeb0J9Bf00CNlm70RDpfgAJTD7djCNXgEX9AkxlzomnYVMnco
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FR57d668SHOxSNA4vKn%2Fhmxh%2BoNBsj9SHNcR2spu4eboDhiSRzAwVG8RuBR8JbvO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbSNZR7JGegebe483tGKqo1eDHdP913pCoJWU9whNZ5cpkC8GAuugHICq3HnukIL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2TuER1it4fpGtAcWkCQd0z5MWFZFLm3NmOELMahlKzmjzRchynxlkQPjZRE279FD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UGHVSRyTK3kiAUpsCz5tEJZkbPhb6TmND0s1CyUlWkxWGjjK63jhBYSQneQ%2FKo3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XIXDDK4HxrQSBX%2BrJPMvVjB%2BpmOP6lTCzeW6oHTDSvMQBJyRd6LMVvYOd0xwSOZO


C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
3
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
6
6
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
6
9
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
9
.
0
5
 
 
1
2
5
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
1
6
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
7
 
 
 
8
8
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
1
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
1
9
 
 
 
4
5
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
6
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
7
.
6
4
 
 
1
0
9
.
4
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
1
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
2
3
 
 
 
9
9
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
8
8
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
6
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
9
3
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
0
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
1
9
.
0
1
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
1
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
3
.
0
1
 
 
 
8
1
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
2
.
3
3
 
 
 
7
5
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
1
8
1
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
8
1
8
.
9
6
 
 
 
7
1
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
5
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
8
.
6
7
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
8
,
3
6
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
,
9
3
2
.
3
5
 
 
1
2
1
.
2
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1
 
 
L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
7
,
9
6
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
3
3
.
4
6
 
 
1
0
0
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
3
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
8
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
3
,
8
8
0
,
0
6
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
8
,
3
2
3
.
7
5
 
 
 
6
9
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
,
2
2
2
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
9
7
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
8
3
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
8
3
5
.
5
1
 
 
1
1
9
.
2
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
7
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
%

40 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ln0U4TMFAz83QPwBCKmjvBnzBryrMo%2FOaAvi0FgU%2F%2ByZ7CyT9d%2BCg%2BcQp3JL5gkp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X6KlIVS5eVxXKK7Lpevy%2FrV%2F9KZ9pr85erZq5oar30QAjk2EwOBjv%2BRqktqP1HK4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8XwbsQHhWW8W3cSby1got673iA%2FG%2FdkJGccuAOSJNi%2FPal3dOpa4C6LR31f%2Fs2T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BMZaKMc5eBnXImAtE5P42bCUV0GTBG1F%2BKxMkX85M2Jdky4trK%2FvZ1gELtCwxvx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gevjw0VHT2MUI57lFv%2BBkCKhKtAQxX06W9Qj0P4wm6%2BJviWRXYUMg6fKYqP3wpI8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PdxQRCiUZ0xMxFoP0o6oSifATh2ZQU3kqa8Ar6eU3qFJzZD3Po8DZVY6a7GBRZio
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvHd08i1MX8upDiYp%2B9BeUUOJfIfSc%2BQrCWPIqDp6zmZunt33FyA6%2B3SKztFWBIm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYLGEZCXqPRYpbo%2F%2FqoSA9gOTDX%2FyyajU83xJfLq1j2nQeco4KvmQbguJHC0GAs8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fhSaTIZaRIe9oK489G3SNoOnU97%2FBjH7P%2BgvHImqNevbkD9MTbq%2FdWcu21eGA%2BqT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elLoz1Vx1zbo88QCYicR0zFBv6IKB6aI%2BJZKQdxY%2B%2B5XcHAZZtedjr9H4TtLS%2FkU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11WBrBWj8GeVsRSmrwwOOw8BQDJ2V9tBvk5YQz0tFUW%2FUatMkLKEBLDpfWYnmINh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iyfj%2BnK4DtwlkPFvn%2BUM%2Bghjo9%2FuYdtbqJiIDKcJW6dTnAtNaumZ5SSPnT5%2B%2FdZB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PN6XM0xYZ%2Bct6%2BvR3zB%2B1PDBqF6JvHI2q24V5mxdn0a6JLvNpqwYTdGhUfP3XCj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9hIq4YSRdAhmtXg8a31riZk0qiEBswg7RYzGYlt5tkmiNE5a%2B%2BhUCKlqz9zFCCK2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4wy3syNta7VZHqVsgi%2F7gPRbb6YW0CRGER2%2B8Ux6bgVFroQRQz32NmL8enFYZzzN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jn8PyVIf0kQG236zGC4ZQbCzaQdJaQocurFJcJf5ZKrXwuZz6PtCoK%2F156UXzXk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbuYW7SADLRmSTCQXPGrp3nZyQpeV4fDa4Wf7i7CSLR%2FjjOJLai%2FczuZuGO2GZz4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nrE7Z6ioFYJ%2FZAew1QVihj4BBLHoR%2B%2B4a76VXVUpgBJ%2FOFHHbW3XxnU8M%2Bt9tLx%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z4rcdLOf1lvSK97Tv8axe6sSQkRa5Dw2qy4a%2BIufloZjQJ3kjlk8UIgdKmVamkL0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uj8N3OlHB60Y%2Fi91oLiFDPU32QkkHuD46MMUQF%2F%2FCDLdBP9ywdn5Vs%2FDzvxUg8%2F2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HJFK7ZNrqLKophmis4kjf8mQ5vsRfR8tdpeA9fVH9%2FS%2BqzmgxbdKnYYCwVC9hLmN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nZ6RqpDwp%2BNLJ8GyKwUByUcQkdUVhz6W4xZPbKO%2Fxjt16oa0sSHfU%2Fl9CTs1k%2BlT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2Fd7lcoYYCwQyi3CKFGIBxMTiXQxhp9yZycXnj2CPbBfPpAbHwYwY7Mm9U%2FsV2RA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wjE3kJZz3maFIj9trW8NMgrWhJ%2BRzvLXorEbZDlzuLvBlONV0707u7gE%2B8x5zbRt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BMPgsbBYFB9M1EST9rdevbwnUT98EUwDJYFZHMAM4ipQUiuDxaEjm%2B8OyW2A3V8C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2S1hJpsstYh5qi5%2FdKp%2BbMy%2FwU%2FWVRaYD4zHnZmJhaPjA0C9umpPNq2f4NTQfyfX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nGm1X%2FVW8YoYw6kv4zyw3Q88zzPGSWFS4QCN7m2kJ%2BBC0dtDOP%2BICM2F%2FcHsCvKR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RDa5QnCYIRI9dXIsLy6eTOBdQr7R%2FKpDwd%2BfqnIHecQ6mi930QjP3%2By6lgw8cHCl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wf37lK0mUIjrLI7jjWWR%2BxzfLnsNB4sOtbYWq6%2BrxLbYlpYJ7MGjCfHzwivf%2FgJc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CfUySq8kgZw6hC0IACp9pGFWog069QGTdHPum7XD9GtvT0OAyyTxzkpz4oeQdqYp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zGCW3xAxbghx15P8Wn%2FRFEveluS9%2Bg212Qsrs8wU1KHDBSpZ%2Fif9YqQhcZ6lgrjF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mmLHqSsaYwWUu0lzPPguzYuXL63B3eDJhaUleYl58s5oXeDq4H3UhDUFaEAKHo1T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cC%2FRLkOmURuDzYlY8AnMUWNmd%2FiBOm8RM4OXNpkdBdF8my4kvl0%2BbxoJk4cxuog2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eGbGDnTpPEHGxJbxoBgZi5aIk4Bi9maYbFwzwuD7XKOyyia9rvgjVntR4U4pruHI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ooNOgHF7%2Ftyuv6XxEwsH8Ux6x%2Bokkk25XusDsybkppNELmI1k7qEQWlKIAMiM9Ve
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CMTqIUvIJ9U9cwaRqULB1%2FbcuKKcjFyo0cSJD9PU61H0oY53SCe5w1kwyMhf0fKp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FcVs8%2Bnd5UQo7CUgH9zQrjPjNX5vg5gg%2FRmdVhDC8nLVy4cbdQgc%2FxxMMmpNG2Cg


C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
2
7
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
2
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
1
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
9
7
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
2
6
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
2
.
4
7
 
 
1
0
0
.
6
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
4
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
9
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
8
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
7
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
4
0
2
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
8
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
4
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
9
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
1
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
4
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
0
1
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
3
4
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
2
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
4
5
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
1
7
5
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
9
3
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
3
7
.
8
1
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
2
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
9
.
2
8
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
5
4
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
7
3
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
6
.
5
9
 
 
 
8
5
.
2
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
8
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
1
6
.
4
9
 
 
 
5
5
.
5
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
3
5
7
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
8
0
3
.
3
0
 
 
 
9
4
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
2
5
7
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
9
4
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
,
1
6
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
,
1
6
4
.
7
2
 
 
1
1
7
.
9
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
7
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
8
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
3
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
%

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
1
%
*

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
1
,
6
1
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
9
4
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
9
1
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
2
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
4
9
.
8
7
 
 
1
0
8
.
8
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
8
.
2
7
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
1
5
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
7
.
1
4
 
 
 
9
3
.
6
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
5
5
 
 
1
0
2
.
8
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
.
8
4
 
 
1
0
1
.
1
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
5
.
2
8
 
 
1
1
2
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
2
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
0
.
8
1
 
 
1
0
7
.
8
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%

41 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2wx7aL62PVdsbpbAvToLK82Dy37KH56d0r5A5dKRlbBjZGNbF9VOFaeUDC1p3llh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGWrm2N4wRBDhVIdS7U8rGhW9gj1YXpMxxbHBiecxidjMc4jn6Y5W%2BDWyIxUH%2FRE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8MhoqHvot%2B5GXBvTyBLGVFzDBINPZGE0IFT6EFtmww1zHKCB95QJieqy9N12y6q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xekg8mHdX33tC%2F4PEwUP7ZicF5PT6esXehMoCWq47tOh78TTXHCsCj64mpJJ076X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gfR9gMPGHlrVggcApdPd3r7vT6LvS4KmhhASDVQXS0xNY5QEoGxiESQq9UXg5oLm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8W0GdDzzpQNGErytRveWZ9BJAb4GSWwlFdaFO4boVLEwhUdLhcLH7RpuMGMv3LE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sf1APwPdTcBDI7vQFPMq5oNgPCqRwBf2NWL0QIrZPsXTqWclG5PvtdmlwEnovPA7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Feso6u0szLW51Wzz%2FhGGCzPpETBMm38Pev4nWxXEpyQ302oD0x3WGDU3koPxxruF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ew43%2FWlPcnXR2VS1123UdiIfprxAFnHqI4woRGhp59xRtDQbB4dXRbR5yavW2IPT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ov6Jeb8%2F3ihm%2BjyihNOl1DKyGkdSf9q8x%2B06VEUw4IUHXoYIJ1Yo8ue9rTII%2FD6p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F4NMGnpgLq6uUANjLZQI9Ay8WXWWebNtqAkXR%2BigltauHe4fxG6Dg9ZPKGtHkFVG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0bxifOBRbBIVw9FzysMaNgqpfGp%2FhisKv6LuCE38t%2BqBSu17SxwovGu7SSvvxLEc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sr5nHbNyMzMz3zb9SN9%2F2VlMSMH2wsL9LOMjvm8XO7gFme8i5fOX2NjTq0C3WwYa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTPWcgrQzIkSztvFCtke2x3oJbxF8BY7YuRJ7BrKC0J4LAC%2FgUSvhbLyuU3JToSx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkuHdBZ8XPrvjGKWnzIjVSrNXQoByEsf2WI8%2BA4uyH2v1kHz%2B4r0jgwxYP19QO7V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8RBUbE4woTDAwztkksC6RKDGEu6WMEqkMmN822hhtbAU7YOu0exk6ccE0%2FxUSw7t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JdC2n3n%2BrYIpap%2FGWsrHOCSFXq%2BYTH9FiX2osoMOkGXhpdLXFCd0SvZxuDIvRFjw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tVaEC0s%2FEeHhYqtdleCWSghKID9eXUhWJd1tCmDNOlKO%2FfYj9tsRmPrBccrYJrbt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OzJolF6hIOYihNKau3zZ3b8ExExDQvB52hOKjVtRUExorFDYmf4DhVWLpaBFe7nD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R2a4yvZKokqh3XOMj2sEe5I2H87Okrwc7ZkbaRLfQ%2BZGP2yxjyyUhoyZhqkSUPir
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3regVacFLeIIJ1PwrbU0%2FSXFurAAqSVkwb0N%2BpOlEp1KXGtlsSDdiA3r2WR%2F84do
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YBmbKqVsEI%2FKdJoTGQ0TRKdz84hP%2FG6TbKGUiQ7F%2FYFIJsxZqv9JNlwR2hxBlhtP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xOYaTgX%2Bk1rW9M6Dz6nkqZ7NeISE1SuLgPlupNF6yeTFB5RGO9fsmBv%2BNmrrYMGR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQBy%2BgCZIv8JlBoWbC8arndxARy2qdEPA6EPK%2BauACpVErEEE1CsfcfuIQ7tJeFN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UHDrCSxavPLZKGJe4mNZJqVdbzcpdnhESFYG8A9lIl3zgK7DN3n9%2FYB4AHvOn%2BDp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQFNKIUE64TLNl7OFUfkYVK2AL%2BRgrsxPGx%2FaX5%2B67cTiqOE%2BZbFnCSFT08sW0c1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUkliNITDaFHa0JdEaw7f2Zjqru%2Bcw%2FG9o9jREoX7n8cCo%2FzpyNI%2FXpbu%2B31Hwx1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HkGOhZe3SNvKTRdLbJzqV1PqhmwRwpJYyt8DFBfevYVP%2Fe7PiXNufGBg9SY5e%2FHO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fr8p6dRAG3GFh6cbu3OjMl6cYAPlhx5hfmS%2B9tZZTloKNiFK894W88rel9yddvw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28xxg0zcIMu%2FSyYUAPSySUL93dR3UMSVtw7hfHGW5MFlPatJyVe4fO5PwLRlWAem
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YCgzBpLLaT2201DqSC1mMULtJWzDzLyDbs505mlHIN9TyRMvmyLDirA3YM4JyxNR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyuOQPez4NIWUBYgMktcVjXGvHawyfD1jErElhUlt16m9PiPyVaCFhMIFF59VWbe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rIfA0mtDRU%2BNSIxXagPoxdWOIgBWba6lz3ft3zt3FHxK3W8D0W2YAJ3wxzGIki5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yr9Wu796OxQ1Llzill1hrpv9HfQM%2FdvpDtzc%2FxBF9g3dHKzB4dgxr1uCE4%2BEOJXr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=34oMse9rLI1OmQOoEh3zxA%2BoqL1PMN0iAloMoNIevBIae%2FLJLbGKSoLBPLIwpUHh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yc7lvq3AWjLiYpXFowekVvPKdSFA9GKnWoNRzrfworLPLvkBs0ZUbIbwn48iompX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jm4aUJb2vj7bTUUZyk5EYPyKxeNNRy2Pq5NPUW%2BU9aDo6CIt3QYJB7OR2rTMxYAb


C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
1
3
 
 
1
0
1
.
9
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
4
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
.
4
9
 
 
 
7
8
.
8
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
0
1
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
5
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
,
4
8
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
1
,
4
8
2
.
2
3
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
9
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
4
,
8
4
9
,
2
1
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
0
8
5
,
8
3
7
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
9
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
5
,
1
2
0
,
6
9
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
4
,
3
5
5
.
5
3

42 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=frzRX0PsYd8KtGUW0BkPAgH3Rwo3bkhaIE3e%2B3FkePD88mFdXvqzNZX2zQvVQVLo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RTOuLiCECrgytSXij9adGUEy0u4nJZtRyzjMdFZkbpWTFlLlbNXhKd%2FbA9tP3yLy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2B7nHN9LJkas4lTdGytq3b5CDqO6OIlFMuAVgO2qiqC2j%2F8Ggz%2Bo83dC3utLBbdC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ue2ZS0tenr%2FcHD9xLN34CnfyCBwu3WKYPCc%2F4H1qHNsYm%2BTTmxar4cB2FCnOmynF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkR46kLpRA6OtOcOGYLV2rMZTBkehhhJM7t7HtkfZtyf%2B5VE6iXhAsE0d69XFE96
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=diQH15tmsUi0t6cIwmz8s%2FG24tSP6zSrlif%2BiWLI0yE4RrHidHWkRtqZIXa6XKdt


C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
,
4
8
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
7
1
,
4
8
2
.
2
3
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
 
N
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43 



C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
C
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
1
,
5
4
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
5
4
7
.
1
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
2
6
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
3
,
5
2
6
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
,
5
2
6
.
1
7
 
6
3
3
8
.
2
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
1
1
 
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
S
E
A
L
 
S
R
F
 
L
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
4
0
7
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
8
5
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
8
.
5
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
5
,
0
3
9
,
1
2
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
9
,
1
2
8
.
3
0
 
 
1
0
7
.
2
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
0
1
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
4
.
8
8
 
 
1
2
0
.
3
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
5
0
.
5
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1
 
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
7
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
7
.
7
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
,
1
3
1
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
3
1
.
9
6
 
 
1
5
1
.
3
%

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
6
,
5
7
5
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
5
7
5
.
0
1
 
 
4
8
5
.
7
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
4
5
,
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
0
7
0
,
2
2
2
 
 
-
5
,
7
7
2
,
3
4
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
2
9
7
,
8
7
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
7
1
.
5
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
6
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
4
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
3
,
4
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
4
2
,
6
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
3
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
0
,
9
7
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
7
0
0
.
2
6
 
 
1
0
3
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
7
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
2
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
7
3
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
5
9
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
1
5
 
 
 
8
7
.
2
%

44 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcLQ526RH83gz4PXn7GILC9sbMhULnj4NDnMGMyomK8wioGbvkpyiTdz0Dte%2BKyJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TvnfVQz2gcyAcD29kKb7oMKrGSEfGQXhcUkF4fLiW6L%2BBcWyREm%2BHJUqOP0Lh8VB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=foKyt8pLPmwLL39aEFQhBa2GvyTTY18h6aapGFJ4ANpAcLS6kEK2sjpVVgSeSZcM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVUFjLCvvKARaEf9BUfi3Pxp%2FnYwqf4hZuHW%2Fh9vP9XGFimU6eYMxj9UB8QbYUWw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eX%2FW%2B6XFliLz2ofk2%2F2npuZiekHkUYXynB%2BcCY%2Fowgu7fk%2FCvPuIxRY9WhjA%2B498
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kOYavNtMcHy5OolFjFxLoOc4iBo6A7Il99eWrJJjhl63wh3Re6EaclS5vjeq5%2Fwg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LxDVyW1gsTnWRdOXu699DvXwZiwNDKHU%2FNuVTqnC8oafjqJ2pqKI%2FN0xVfhjCkd3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qvft3%2BGX55YAXO33J33Ui3m3YjFMbWv8ZjYzvwCQi9Bh4wXQV3Z2r%2BtMcpp2QM93
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5JogIZ6iYigNTNBOOc%2BIFatPYAtWlluHQ0juSDERR7UDlChqmwc9fs7oueIlH2W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJGbRzCiCjc7jdpnJYeiL91wfP7CRNr9jQyV168aTkoOQ2%2ByByEK5K%2B12BOsEo%2F9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nar6fHOhFG%2BnAGKpyJS%2BKoCCNKopd%2B84uKCggByVrJKAdjYxRwscTklIkgHALkOP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hnQQ6AeWizT%2FccrCAKUBWAar2xnfKnybeM8mD6RCg8dHpZGKNw105iF30gJ%2Blm4V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2LLmaX3J0MwlRrcIhSwwi95I2XuQLPr4PfChtHOFpUXh%2FCvJs6gmHaJnxQNnpEc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LWMZkfSPVYSfCaN3yUKvOzc4kGf9Rly%2Fm2ANJOFfpb54xIGlGl%2Fs96lsXon7qHY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hjHuFEeQuwIaUTN7KWiB1i8AFEchEbnt%2BnME7FTMNVm%2FdFgDdQGxN2ixXVksuHm2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZwY%2Fpk4P23NUfc4cYgw0M31YmLYPImTzjhXmSF90cPFUhw7lTvZuBFidCa3e6IBu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZsiuZxB4Wd7zWH5hWaJxDXJSn3YewDFZoPsJ488bHXfD%2B%2FHmkimDpIeCUOXHfYY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bSGibILtKfdOal63PVlrCVAstHlHT7jYIvRAWvwByHlXOfg1TebxShVEBbqgXOL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fm4IHSnWI0xz9M92H49mA%2FFAnlV2zHJU0K8IR7DiyhSjQDyWF2NpkTg6vNu1s0Pr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jg6zOyDYZdAKWec98ARasiQdhNTrqicHDYIswXQ6pDPpaEnBtq4ifg4zw0F64vCQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TuIPUehcXQ4CYz5nzMmI9XvIPgYCyYEWg426NU2Q8%2BZjnzEQ0VUMTnFEYXVjDULu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mYVEx2v5FvSMo19GpoF3QiJpEyi9QX%2B%2BSKg2CTAXYmyPFGw6AA8k%2BpJUeg7629uY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nn2Rx5sNJE9%2FgGlF8MfPmvyVNmZ9MV7P6%2FuXrP%2FEIH1GyIzNbb0MjHBKe5cep2fx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0iJhQFKr6IokiohnMm0MT9I4KzBJVuZM8EcCpFfQZ3iSA3HOsZaR6h%2BZtpRhRrmN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FLmNjSAzntagl9h19jW4gBII5%2FLXIH3eQQdFGCWeXpGiALVeYpDy4s4UBGR9UK7C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AcFqxwGYH%2BJMhB6ifxxIRf11h6Wc%2FDW1YzIC2yG79qzic1Quk%2FPqSeXRjlTqd93x


C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
.
0
4
 
 
1
1
2
.
6
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
9
4
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
3
5
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
8
5
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
9
8
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
5
4
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
0
.
9
1
 
 
1
0
0
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
2
2
4
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
3
8
.
7
6
 
 
1
0
0
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
7
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
2
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
8
6
.
1
6
 
 
1
0
6
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
7
.
7
8
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
5
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
3
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
3
.
3
8
 
 
1
1
3
.
1
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
9
2
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0
 
B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
1
,
2
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
5
5
3
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
2
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
9
.
2
3
 
 
 
2
7
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
1
7
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
7
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
5
0
0
 
S
W
I
R
1
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
3
4
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
9
1
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
5
3
.
3
8
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
9
2
.
8
5
 
 
1
1
1
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
5
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
1
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
9
8
.
8
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
6
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
9
9
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
9
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
6
5
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
9
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
9
5
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
9
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
9
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
1
1
0
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
8
8
9
.
7
2
 
 
 
6
1
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
S
W
I
R
1
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
1
0
.
6
7
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

45 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P734zEQGuYoFi76LfbJ5ZNKkNhizxNcv33nXS8KnAuBnupE1caPUwoc1ILjOxcxL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awJ9iCIZFkMTIxJA33yFb8TTie98lFDLkWEo2VLcB11qgr8Wn6dzqF5prmOibufR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JH2T%2Fdz%2FRcEAePZrcF10NOC3LAgaLJFo3VMUbWtsLf7IQb0sznDQkfUbg1zm1wQX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o1lUpGHFzQH3nMFuFNv19QU3otmzTF2ECb%2F6Dpl99xaL8UV10f%2F2wA64LJG3Xqep
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gm%2F7LZquzTQ6WKJIiUbp7XuaWIsw8HMVgPLrT3s0V7wiDmbUeU1LDxvxPMszy0sS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKJDEVuD0zjmZxQD1n5ofvRu2vdW9lNz19CzZ8IRjQVxGn96ofZHX7uNEUySLmFL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fve4KW0RWeFKfuiseQUAOEtjGjA32QUmOU%2FHLe3BBJcxdKeeKqCqCdB7JpuSxZA7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TbRN88ofaTruIrpQJd0nlfxT7%2BAuZhrYQVNIDM83v5mj515FPJsNWfrJzGwSeg%2Bd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfJYN0%2B8CFumYgEzislNsRSvwYiUEnoSvQceRyMi0XRjCkOngmNZ77PMfAurC1Ei
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjvMnHbo05JxM7rntD%2B7kTOSF609TdquEHQRE7OWtCuqJsz1NMOmyjWJlxWHIQh7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AsRuo1xU6uWsY7P9SGorDVpoy99nck9PtYThDfZncDMZUkOuzJBWJkIzarOtTb7C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JogUlFtVqP5Dkhb8OmTxKNjnz5pwnf6CzORTMEOi9ZHMWQgxyCT5vy6kCaxZm2n2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMk%2F7Xpz6wS6pxT6oMEdI2fHgiSpXt%2Bs%2BE4URcKPpSET6h%2B4FLn1oRbjm9jVW5Yk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tWXzSHA43bFDFwvyMcDZxkDT09tCaHIqZHSjOeCft0H%2Fu2fJ8SH%2BsBMQ2gLefryETG%2B1JwnGVpRZDQvMI%2BQ65A%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0NaP96EtwQfQqwOzgVxl9UHQgCnEdjSYX9Q6QHRDowZb3aWeASFzet9VrEtyTlQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbaucTO%2Bsyw%2Byqpxazl9bN%2BZxQAXoh5m8mDKMkYHPZtMW5LaKesfdiqjlYoiprj4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ed6V677LKetuJc%2BSsJm0OqJlYw%2FCabx9P3Z107tT3fWoboS236Gcd2Ixl2Ckqj13
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUQPMSeinfsEN4IEGH7hMJdHNA9hLsLsDbEkhP41HRxiH7FeBfESp3tbcM1%2FHN7W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrE66dKZ5B0gNc4xkxpRe7j9L6Vq5OcrEVW4Wk9Wo0%2F5C3IvvHGSHXKlLe0fPomZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4sic%2BivcWe4okLZGzLs2Re4mehitQ5aaBwK6EBBV1zCbidr2A7Jg4eyJ9J%2FNbf2hTThe3WJ12xV4Lh0YN7rnlQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eOiRNOPyFaywUBsYZYr1wxZXJ8gzkRAZHXK4Uo3hvpVhh3ZgRAOQLWzEneM295NO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F24KCCIALiv8sVYSdKdWfqqzjgGgK36IhPWh5CfF8D7Hq0XICITgqQLIhKa1dIPn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QIxERurICaTQSiOLLGrvfhA1IkZUnehGCS3b3wDyr94KjTgqPCY4yCe%2FjFPXQlh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xVuvfyZ0MBSySsDEoCjzVtZHyTzCBN4N4Ng2vinF2OXbeb3wLubIyXZQ3xdpbJr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bMuAnYFe5ibycgibk8R2WDGmfZfyKqxdXL0X4R%2B8UfQ5oHbtGnkiQmIHSh%2Baxd8e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XOF95GIr0NSM08gHFVoUuBhsW%2FqrsW013trf%2BN4DEwsnpN4EE5YzisUNA%2BNE%2Fiv5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vSQ0C%2BGhWpi6orAmqcnLXCIJaXZGxrp300KaE1LRB0CaTIFgm4%2Bf6bxZHDRsjIrx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SvKzr5Ci9Q4sUyoP%2BO6A9kqz%2Bg442uT34y469JONt54qE9sZI7xD0g1z9EF8Krs6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alh4BaCTV7INjGPT4qsyGC87n2KDRU9lUGYNgr4bWGUatR55Pp4CGY75vQ86GRoD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFjRqwXotU%2Bbbb1FtdjpIlxh0ASSDdfzaiFF9NF7D4bPALAbSbiFfqmwuvXmDnjb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5FMNjTJgS5UOyN2r%2FUigzV%2BrNo3dBQ%2Bifq644YlUgmiGwJPhAA90xTSAYz%2FkzEvo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6R9mlmyy2Q7K2B560mMLZPTwTmC8iqpiBwguAGlXCXH%2BI3LDVa1kTVUXshuknDtM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zEzj69ZBTWW6GH8uWhSAPBZtrZaylOHqWuf8QQYFeICRzFe8nkvKk%2Bs4ZUKOUiyf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UU6GyZX8hs25jUyRnQsnmA1EN3kWbI95W%2B3AMGTv9RtpPtmxEPUwT9wAZOj9k0Ca
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wfof8PUYhQ5Q4HPEe%2Fp1pTb5bCPDb%2BNz2B9pJOi5dJScEjdJTgENpNEL8Pft%2FYXN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEOFi90PWcNrIhp8JrIECe3T8itj7Z2poo37%2FtYyklKMN45MvmZxnUanXksOEPVd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xX5uXYKLJa0pBiYX41DneWKV7erJT3wzd6NzL29iX%2FiogTMoMJoVi9AVOCH1BeNL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3S7q8qUUJr2zzjrK9LwGJZ54KkypnoY3JEX8%2BlXusFYIXOtXzwiiVowCr3t%2BJcGJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nvkc1kry6V5%2BHs9YtfdUoXbKWEe4kxi0LVAy55wE1F8pG5%2BdrE%2BYIbqwgMaimHyO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cQvb9eiC764iN6LEby9VEUyumOE%2BJwvx747SdpUFXRKsBQ1iKoaP8tUomORYwize
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5QgYhOT9iDXVkD0ebzlLvuJLwsG9iBVIEUyNdATBuUWwX%2BvqkbcFUNRnTIMbYxju
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHPw29Sr0%2BB9KoaMFjyqBQGsLDPerZiB2HtfnElNrbi5TDi5Qi%2BXLhURIjPKUs5w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iGr5SfoyhkWp6VxyQ5627Sfqwv6uHlOSPnPVJFEjWGoMNQjCEb2TzyZX88HXe72d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaSqSERNz%2FkBvBIUgb25nh1ElWDuTDK25G9TMekfbu0oVKR4SRnefP3T0hfITV0rFT1lPqamBRuPrLcYu0K5dg%3D%3D


C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
4
7
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
4
4
7
.
6
8
 
 
1
1
1
.
6
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
0
,
4
2
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
7
,
4
2
5
.
8
0
 
 
1
4
5
.
6
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
5
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
9
5
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
6
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
1
,
8
9
8
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
1
,
5
2
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
0
,
3
7
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
5
0
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
6
,
4
8
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
2
7
2
.
0
9
 
 
1
0
1
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
9
5
6
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
4
5
6
.
1
6
 
 
1
1
3
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
5
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
9
8
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
5
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
5
8
.
3
4
 
 
1
5
6
.
4
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
9
7
3
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
8
8
.
1
8
 
 
 
8
5
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
4
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
9
1
.
2
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
1
.
5
8
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
7
2
2
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
2
3
.
6
5
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
1
1
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
5
6
.
9
0
 
 
1
0
2
.
9
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
9
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
4
5
 
 
 
8
5
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
2
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
0
.
8
7
 
 
1
1
7
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
9
1
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
8
7
4
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
7
7
5
.
1
6
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
3
0
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
9
2
7
.
3
5
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
9
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
4
5
.
3
4
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
9
0
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
4
5
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
,
1
5
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
9
8
.
8
0
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
1
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
0
9
.
6
0
 
 
1
1
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
5
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
.
5
8
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
7
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
7
1
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
4
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
7
.
9
1
 
 
 
8
5
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
9
.
6
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
1
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
4
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
4
7
9
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
,
1
3
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
%

46 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qXpDhbBazaG1ftU6VXxHNjiuj2nCCLcDHBo3pgLU6syssN0IF2z2S%2FJvRK369mM6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gCFBJtY5K10B9y%2FPEdWAC2nu1FWdxvuze7PyTMFYYaitF0Bs%2ByOPqmHPgQWpaziB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYiC4T5RoTqOl2BK86ejgrjaWNkwmDSAP4YDaY8d5I8qusHlN15H8jVuxJiwzyDp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMKY%2BnidEF0kz%2FaevYOU4DlqcFwiWGafP%2BZkuPrUYAMkmq1aa75uBiO6Ncb3La69
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BdcTXFdLI7JeppsZz3yUHrdAmpbSPAwKPsAtwI8QHa0GhRoO%2F2oFyeWh4tUw%2BsJ0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q46dH%2Bli8CqMpNW8LRO25DPG7I6O0jUy63iCf5Wbkk2187jJF0264xEMAcNa%2F8qU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fdEWhKLvZyfM6cZgBP%2BKBiS4%2Fwj5j7B7wjhixK24%2BkgxgSk5tJgeqdnRi7QL7mwk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HzIpBsiSaLzXGjayjAMBSmeoSLXS74Zm1XnFS3uDkmvjuRzRVFrvg0R2QRjOPw%2BN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qKFyBrORfFE8xukgydhj3gPISM81fv2zBijmDR98DEa5z5bywGqvhQbjo48M2Yqv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAUinYMk32xwNUO1lV9RzG2f7HN3H2MFtNNUs0xlEnAXmvxeBYo%2BgyJDVBcMw9K9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UyeGnsVffQ3AR41UxuQcn1RrWr99Y7QdjlQEpsgbGqMgM%2F4BrfE8VHG%2FNov8IUM%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YexvxcTKvhrAjr7bwrxvyKW19FujnvqtihvsB07BKv%2BkfVErAZWKTd6wFT3b04Uk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pC5lIszMNJg1sA%2FVHlXm%2FkXboyI0AvjrHSbEPHM9UVHGQlaCB2j08uCiZMdMpc39
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4CTzIUENqxZQRrB7dXzt66mTJ4oOGvWC8zORxOfR8pLIoP0l9ebWjjp40H0GWXnw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfrZkAMDSVipOTPbPuMTENWvkTTJFs1JvOQI%2FDLPn7KNrHZWcxe%2Bj4XQ%2Bb3atEQQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1utKusta%2FSUJAqeeh1DifOrWeo%2BwAFTMh97jZlcBCx1SvvfrTE%2FQ849dd5ANvFA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S9hq7KccyvOqjS5ajvKs8ts9SqW2Hzpk2vTDkj%2BfpN9SP7L9cRLh3OA1F80%2F%2BIma
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1AxEuG9LuU793JF2rz69YpJ2l%2FQ97Szi0hFWkuxLjmBLpkRy2Q%2B6gleOpHy2AROn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYLNpRheLlvbHq2dr2nYpee9DVm64oPyhaciDtIbvPwtiTMX%2BoFlIHyeoPEA1Z9V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=miWGByr6CMyIdgYtq1WDn3q7mHhEoZZapQOI%2F9NfHw0kdNKzj5p40NAxndf669xq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zl0iPf5y2vY6VaX0sD%2BWRkiWDezUSwXccm8lk0xxl%2BkKc7fE7M0NQlFdpz0IQnn6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcCOlbC6PINCiCSMllmedcMFh6X2TPaxEyRhXI0dvTQ67FB9CeEtxS2rdpYYlFn3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pUx%2BMVdInM0Y%2FrxSlC7f8FnryWlmk4drrOuy1Zo8E2H0zQijuWt5WfChLxqFPLdl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbC9CU2IgOApPce4ClUGLrEK7nXtMPHtbERovCq5cMFtT1jhVgNW3lXvSNqLy93n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BNypSDM9YrLshXEYqNBVBfcWWYj9cjGR3i6g3MfK9AFi3GsV737Jxq8XP4bEqfR0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OOLDs4J1Gqyc8MnEuNuk0%2ByBjIAaJYtxjr5bVPJNv8DtZ6tMVdgYbUG%2FYtf%2BMil8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=seLpaem%2B1f9PFABVkPZ1DU0f5YL0eQbmQt%2F4fzLYFzVsQzvy6blq6%2Fxdgq7I5Q0U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aJhIfSYW1d7vZPnA2d2Rmu8cVw17%2BYO6w1VDFHYRqTTh1tamx6jEwGgR0g7krPyB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=btDv2fgCNa5dJEWzfq4u4YHMZcJLGozPOxSnp%2BL2OpA9FdXx6TZeX%2Baq8GUko2tc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NkD8WEikkvSoECvmQfN1XciLYZLCl%2FmkIaI755OuG5Uz5eIDl6x7e2gfSy3U%2FwoI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yZ4ejBEyGuFz90YlG889cakJLNpyijATWewxu4cJow6lZm9NM1O8%2BlFo%2FAnn8%2Fql
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2FH7Knss5sxdOmfh0kjo5Z7lmGAaUP2iPb%2BLuFk2m0aOewY8RjX4bZY76t1m%2F5tg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=grSIkBsO9uYOzqgKO7kxEuHiY9LVAGp%2FaUzAzzLLOBcPLduagbsP5oNTrkvs6wKG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JlPeF6x5uFZjJyatmShcECB7AdbW9W3eBYcgMw%2B4fBE0cp%2BeibgsLq7qigNjEO4Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uSXXq31lRnH4bpJgHen8tr66KUaLFW2wD55eqQ%2B%2FUqQVFvHJJ8v%2BanZDq5OJ5aD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZNkn5tbeca%2BSFVHH%2FrhfPCK%2BL1BXb3EJbGiVvqaZkCBGXpiuVv73M43PY0nKqbQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DmtMcLsPM4IO7mq%2FKotNL7l0gIJttOmxi8C3iiOlgzuD7lnJ3n5506eT9D7J%2BMfk


C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
6
7
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
5
.
5
4
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
9
7
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
4
8
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
1
,
4
5
8
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
4
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
9
4
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
9
9
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
4
5
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
4
6
.
5
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
9
5
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
0
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
2
8
.
4
%

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
6
,
7
3
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
7
,
5
7
8
.
2
3
 
 
1
0
9
.
5
%
*

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
3
,
3
3
2
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
3
,
7
1
9
.
8
9
 
 
 
8
7
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
3
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
0
5
0
.
8
5
 
 
1
0
8
.
8
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
8
.
2
7
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
1
6
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
8
.
7
1
 
 
 
9
3
.
6
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
7
6
 
 
1
0
2
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
2
6
 
 
1
0
1
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
4
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
2
.
7
3
 
 
1
1
2
.
6
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
3
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
9
.
0
3
 
 
1
0
7
.
7
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
9
7
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
7
7
 
 
1
0
1
.
5
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
8
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
7
4
.
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
8
8
7
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
2
8
4
.
3
7
 
 
1
0
3
.
4
%

 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
9
4
4
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
3
0
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
-
5
,
8
2
5
,
7
9
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
6
4
0
,
5
0
4
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
8
,
5
6
6
,
5
5
3
 
 
 
5
,
8
8
4
,
7
4
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
,
6
8
1
,
8
1
0
.
3
2

47 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7oIlGrePJk1wvpAGQ2hvOW%2Bf4cDjiLroqL1nSqNbL282ZOVXkZEIb1aqTtRKydK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wx5xEYwQUPINScXSexHjRD9z%2B0xOKhZS0S0MSwj%2B1hPKnBoxdtFZr7wZwUbjSO3r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5WlCEJcyQ1DTzphlBqbJuuv2seXvbMUqyYg1JmwEYYh3K5Z0ec6lkXETc%2FYVHlin
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q0B0VswLn7xDAPU6H6GDTLs6VTWOwNtuI4%2FB8HIbAPDs%2B6xkdYKuNmTS3EgQWfAP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qRz%2F8ZAlPNntZrBXiXWfJukvlpKDHAK%2FoUmPQRVcAmapg%2FEmyUxxBxccfct5O%2BYp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r46A3k0K9Y26uG%2BWpAmJEzFiL8TAT7EeJ9oqpRmiqm1xjYOGWsl%2F14FLlWuObYRC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FldmuDscw10X4ES89Oj4bQhVY9D50O112yNWpy0kIqz4T8ZoLdyJoxikKZCOh3Ma
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMowm3AN10uAdGNCTl0p5FiN0yRRsSBboRGjUgWF5C5LWqSL%2BXPmxtVtdiO26HlG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcWLPBym8nYJDSdANU5sIdKGBuVxTLoz2SOrujxV%2FfPlDsPBLn7TKtVvjTtSor8G
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtrRM5HLjxP595uW2Jl6z%2BCA6LXBjjLmBz3385zb%2Faxb6WW%2Bb449%2FJ%2FkXHhylqDz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4USCYdO%2BO2Tn4wCLWgakTu0AqxAlICtMb%2BHDY9qW6GF0poTjH2XVgOFkHMQHGlGR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgf0joNHkRqZXFEL0hlSxpx0ZW206tI97E%2Fg54RwPZSN5JlZ%2FWDZO6nccMxu3zqd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L4ka%2FqqyW91q%2F1gLqdCAKNxqVSo3r1rCg%2BX5R1X6RfdPaLukmIXZFIiwez%2FUBlpD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rkl7uqvbr3wiGHYNvHvsGj8jTLmoeiREWi6BazwzwRUlFqbBeWntJWFwP7YB50Tb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bXfzk5cM7eswhRNvSeeQKaTrCVh4BQ3363uAQRW5F7ej9eAZNbbsOLQAJtUa%2Fj6Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ct%2Foe5O%2FmceHH4BxOM%2B0HNkEwsLtx08yywV9aWkCwbmprX4eLGwqIR4nZiR1p6A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2EfdQjumHx3oHMg2iGzvNf%2F5Yt07yEjt6Kb0qRoFxMcN4NJepJCBxNzq9GAx5QS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FE4XAAwVBLnKoKgwgpYoDSrySkU%2FCsvIn9%2F%2FGug%2Bq8QX4aPM4d8oseAFxtCAVXx6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1KCzD0K%2BZbflt%2B2A33H7Mfmxn%2F0oMgAe9vrV6tjOaG6fY22Y%2FN%2FNDV2k4PouAPGe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MkTtoxP5xJCbuqoJndBSwJcwMd8f36Z15wv8XoWhaq6JzEUv9QtKSIUHwIHKw1d1


C
ITY O

F R
O

C
H

ESTER

YEA
R

-TO
-D

A
TE B

U
D

G
ET R

EPO
R

T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
5
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
1
0
:
2
9

U
s
e
r
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
1
 
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
P
P
R
O
P
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
9
4
4
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
3
0
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
 
N
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

48 


	1A 34 Chestnut Hill Realty Trust Recommendation ltr. 043765.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A  Toland Recommendation ltr.113580.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Holt  Recommendation ltr 094260.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A Robinson Recommendation ltr. 320145.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	1A 34 Chestnut Hill Realty Trust Recommendation ltr. 043765.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A  Toland Recommendation ltr.113580.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Holt  Recommendation ltr 094260.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	4A Robinson Recommendation ltr. 320145.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



